
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Laramie County Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Jus n Arnold, Planning Program Manager 

DATE: July 1st 2025

TITLE: NOTICE OF INTENT: Amendment to 2024 IRC sec on R303.5.10 Interior 
Finish. Residen al detached accessory buildings (without habitable space) are 
exempt from mee ng the requirements ofR306.6. as it relates to closed cell 
spray foam insula on. 

On August 25, 2023, the Laramie County Chief Building O cial visited the Laramie County Fire 
Authority (LCFA) facility tested the viability of exemp ng compliance with Na onal Fire 
Protec on Associate (NFPA) 286 for residen al accessory structures. This code requirement 
s pulates that all spray foam insula on be coated with a re barrier. Sta  built three 
preconstructed wall sec ons, one with no spray foam insula on, one with and one with 
Insula on and the currently required thermal barrier. Based upon those test results, it was 
determined that both Building and Fire o cials believe it safe to exempt accessory structures 
only from the NFPA 286 

Due to this nding, Laramie County is providing the statutorily required No ce of Intent for the 
following: 

Amendment to 2024 IRC sec on R303.5.10 Interior Finish. Residen al detached accessory 
buildings (without habitable space) are exempt from mee ng the requirements of R306.6. as 
it relates to closed cell spray foam insula on. 



PROPOSED MOTION 

I move to approve the No ce of Intent to amend the 2024 IRC sec on R303.5.10 Interior 
Finish.  
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